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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE: © . . ~|

I re: ) PACA Dacket No. D-04-0026
)
Dal-Don Produce Co., Inc. )
)
) Decision Without Haaring by Reason
Respondent ) of Cougtat

Prefiminary Statement
This is a disciplinary proceeding under the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act,
1930, as amended (7 U.S.C. § 49%a et seq.) {“the Act™) and the regulations issued thereunder (7
C.F.R. Part 46)(*“the Regulations™), instituted by a Complaint filed on September 29, 2004 by the

Associate Deputy Administrator, Fruit and Vegetable Programs, Agricultural Marketing Service,

United States Departronent of Agriculture.

The Complaint alieged that Respondent Dal-Don Produce Co., Inc. (hereinafter
“Respondent”) failed to make full payment promptly in the total amount of $46,644.55 to seven
(7) sellers for 19 lots of perishable agricultural cammodities which it purchased, received, and
accepted in or in contemplation of interstate commerce during the period January 15, 2003
through January 30, 2003, and that Respondent, while acting a3 & growers’ agent, failed to remit
net proceeds in the total amount of $511,272.14 to nine (9) growers for 203 lots of watermelons
which it received, accepted, and sold in interstate commerce or in contemplation of mnterstate
commerce during the period August 20, 2003 through December 26, 2003.

Comptlainant requested that the Administrative Law Judge find that Respondent has
wilfully, flagrantly and repeatedly violated Section 2(4) of the PACA (7 U.S.C. § 499b{4)), and

order that the facts and circumstances of these violations be published.
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The perties have now agreed to the entry of a Decision Without Hearing by Reason of
Consent a5 set forth herein. Therefore, this Decision Withaut Hearing by Reason of Consent is
entered without further procedure or hearing purenant 1o the consent decision provisions of the
Rules of Practice Governing Formal Adjudicatory Procecdings Instituted by the Secretary Under
Various Statutes (7 C.FR. § 1.130 ef seq.)(*Rules of Practice”) applicable to this proceeding (7
C.F.R. §1.138).

Findings of Fact

1. Dal-Don Produce Co., Inc. (heremafter "Respondent™) is a corporation organized and
existing in the State of Flonda. Its business mailing address 18 P.O. Box 120036, Clermont, FL
34712-0036.

2. At all imes material herein, Respondent was licensed ungder the PACA. License
number 19662521 was issued to Respondent on April 22, 1966. This license tentninated on April
22, 2004, pursuant to Section 4(a) of the PACA (7 U.5.C, §49%d(a)), when Respondent failed to
pay the required annual renewal fee.

3. Respondent failed to make full payment promptly in the total amount of $46,644.55 to
seven (7) sellers for 19 lats of perishable agricultural commadities which it purchascd, received,
and accepted in o inn contemplation of interstate commerce during the period January 15, 2003
through January 36, 2003.

4, Respondent, while acting as a growers’ agent, failed to remit net proceeds promptly in
the total amount of $511,272.14 to nine (9) growers for 203 lots of watermelons which it
received, accepted, and sold in interstate commerce or in contemplation of interstate commerce
during the period August 20, 2003 through December 26, 2003.

5. Respondent completed making fitll pavment to t};c: sellers and growers listed in the

Complaint on February 3, 2006.



SU/BA/2B06 23:28 2523542731 MCCARROM AD DIESS

FER-B3-2086 13:66 TRFDE PRACTICES 282 698 1339

Conclusion

Respondent's failure to make full payment promptly for perishable agricultural

cormmodities, as set forth in Findings of Fact 3 and 4 above, constitutes wilful, flagrant and

repeated violations of section 2(4) of the PACA.

Order

PaczE  g84/43
P.eu4gs11

Respondent is found to have cngaged in repeated and flagrant violations of section 2(4) of

the PACA; however, that finding and the publication of the facts and circumstances of the

violations shall be heid in abeysnce in accordance with the terms of the Understanding Regarding

the Conzent Decision (hereinafter “Understanding™) entered into between Complainant and

Respondent. If Respondent fails to satisfy the terms of the Understanding, the finding and

pubitcation will become effective, upon application of Complainant to the Administrative Law

Judge, withaut further procedure. If Respondent satisfies the ferms of the Understanding.
Complainant shall request that the Administrative Law Judge issue an order terminating the

finding and publication beld in abevance as of April 1, 2006,

The Administrative Law Judge shall retain jurisdiction inthis matter for the purpose of

activating or terminating the finding and publication, currently keld in abeyance, upon

application of the Complainant as described herain.
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TLis order shall become fins! upon issvapce. Capies of this atder shall be sacved upon

the parties.
Daone ot Washington, D.C.
R Y2
dis fo__of_ TS 2008
Adminjseasive Law Iudge
For Respondent For Complainus
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for Dal-Den Produoe Co., Inc. ﬁ/ Assoclat: Deputy Admisistrato
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Anammey for Respondem Aorney for Compiainarn
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